
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 10/4/2013 4:33:57 PM
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Bart seats

The armrests were bare plastic, and they said in real life they'd be aluminum. Sigh. By the way, they fucked up 
the loops on the backs of the seats. The loops that are there now, the rubber-coated aluminum ones, are a real 
triumph of design.

---- Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Mich.ael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 4:24 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Bart seats

Armrests suck, but will help discourage the indigent from setting up camp on cold and rainy days.

As a smaller person, armrests are my best ally in keeping XXXL Americans from slopping into my lap.

What material are they made out of? It should be like a Denny's booth, or something inexpensive to replace, easy 
to clean & sanitize, and reasonably cushiony.

MC

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 4:08 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Bart seats

They're not that great. Narrower, a tiny bit of centering. Armrests (yuk). But they seem to want to choose between 
armrests and loops on the backs of the chairs.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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